
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
Agenda 

March 25, 2021 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 6 Wild Berry Lane 
The Applicant is requesting design review for additions to the kitchen and master bedroom. The 
kitchen will have a 9 square foot addition to expand on the existing square footage. The bedroom will 
have an addition of 140 square feet for a walk in closet. The materials will match the existing home. 

 

 292 Shoreham Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the remodel of an existing enclosed porch and the 
addition of a covered entry. The enclosed porch is approximately 64 square feet and the covered 
entry will be approximately 26 square feet. 

 

 135 Sylvania Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered porch. The porch will be 
approximately 285 square feet and will be constructed on the rear of the home. 

 

 49 Charmwood Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered porch and kitchen expansion. 
The kitchen addition will be approximately 52 square feet and the covered porch will be approximately 
24 square feet. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOME 

 640 Mendon Center Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 4104 square feet and located on a large parcel south of the thruway. 

 

 2 Eppingwood Trail 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 4027 square feet and will be attached to an existing garage. The home 
will be located in the Malvern Hills Subdivision. 

 
APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 70 Mitchell Road  
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the exterior renovation of a designated historic home. This property is zoned (RN) Residential 
Neighborhood. 

 
INFORMAL REVIEW 

 3280 Monroe Avenue 
 The Applicant is requesting informal design review for the exterior alteration and renovation to the 
existing McDonald's Restaurant. The project consists of alterations to the front, sides, rear and roof of 
the building.  
 

OTHER – REVIEW OF 3/11/2021 MINUTES 



 

 

                                                                                                                   DRHPB Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                     March 25, 2021 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to  

 https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/81313717412?pwd=UVRCVUd2U05FanJtVHJWQUN2N2UxZz09 

 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 813 1371 7412. No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/81313717412?pwd=UVRCVUd2U05FanJtVHJWQUN2N2UxZz09


 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-11-21  pg. 1 
 

Draft  
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

Minutes 
March 11, 2021 

 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Leticia Fornataro, Kathleen Cristman, Bonnie 
Salem 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Kevin Beckford, Town Board liaison; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Susan 
Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT 
Dave Wigg 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board were 
held on Thursday, March 11 at 6:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and 
applicants participating remotely using Zoom. 
                              
Dirk Schneider, Chairman opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Bonnie Salem reported that she has been researching a state marker for the recently designated East 
Street Burying Ground.  She reviewed photos of examples of the state markers and potential language for 
it. Audrey Johnson, Town Historian, is working on obtaining an estimate of cost for this sign.  The Town 
would be responsible for purchasing the sign and funds will need to be requested from the Town Board. 
The Board agreed that this would be a fitting marker.  John Mitchell also suggested as another option 
placing a natural boulder with a Town historic plaque at the site. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 

 11 Cedarwood Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a mudroom. The existing covered porch 
will become the new mudroom and will be approximately 21 square feet located on the front of the 
home. 
 
The homeowner, Bob Sherwood, and contractor, John Carson were present to discuss the application 
with the Board.   
 
The new mudroom created by enclosing the existing porch will feature stone veneer on the entire 
surface wall to match the walkway of the home.  It was noted that the drawing presented to the Board 
depicted lap siding. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted with the clarification that the new wall will 
be faced with stone veneer. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-11-21  pg. 2 
 

 

 21 Brookwood Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a screened porch. The porch will be 
approximately 400 square feet and will be located to the rear of the home. 
 
The homeowner, Chris DiPasquale, and Joe DiPasquale were present. 
 
The project was described as a rear bump out to build a screened in porch on an existing patio. 
The siding will be board and batten.   
 
Dirk Schneider made the suggestion to match the shingles with the architectural shingles of the home. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted with the recommendation of utilizing 
architectural shingles on the bump out roof to match the existing structure. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 

 6 Canal Park Place 

The Applicant is requesting design review for a covered deck addition and oversized gazebo. The 
covered deck will be approximately 684 square feet and gazebo will be 450 square feet. The applicant 
appeared before the Zoning Board of Appeals and was granted a variance for a side setback and an 
oversized accessory structure. 
 
The homeowner, Scott Cooper, was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Cooper discussed that the current deck will be demolished.  A covered deck and separate open 
pavilion will be constructed.  He clarified for the Board that there will be a door underneath the deck 
built flush with the siding to appear invisible to provide access to a storage area for pool equipment 
and furniture.  He indicated that the railings will match the existing small deck railing with stainless 
steel cable horizontal railing.  The underneath will be painted to match the siding on the home and the 
deck will have cedar trim. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 
 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOME 
 

 180 Kilbourn Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new two story home. The home will 
be approximately 3924 square feet of living space and will be located in the Kilbourn neighborhood. 
The previous home has been demolished. The applicant did appear before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals on February 15th and was granted variances for setbacks. 
 
The architect Patrick Morabito was present to discuss this application for a new home. 
 
He indicated that the siding will be board and batten and the stone elements will be cobblestone. He 
made note that the amount of stone element had been reduced per the Board’s suggestion in an 
informal review.  The home will be in the approximate footprint of the prior home.  A deck will be above 
the front door and a full glass door will be on the front.  The Board commented that the brackets above 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-11-21  pg. 3 
 

and below the deck are not a necessary element.  Mr. Morabito indicated that they were added for 
architectural interest. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 19 Black Wood Circle 

 The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. The     
 home will be approximately 2371 square feet in the Wilshire Hills subdivision. 
 
Jeff Brokaw of Morrell Builders was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
He indicated this is a ranch home – the fourth new home on this street. 
 
The Board had no further discussion. 
 
John Mitchell moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 22 Lexton Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will be approximately 1296 square feet on the first floor and 1414 square feet on the second 
floor. This home will be located in the Wilshire Hills subdivision. 
 
Jeff Brokaw of Morrell Builders was present for this application. 
 
The Board made note that the window above the front porch should be moved up to match the eave 
line as it appears to be resting on the roof. Mr. Brokaw indicated he would have no problem doing this. 
 
Paul Whitbeck made note of the three textures on the front elevation.  Mr. Brokaw indicated this is a 
sold house and the finishes have been chosen. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted with the recommendation that the 
second story window above the front porch be raised to accommodate the porch peak. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – SIGNAGE 
 

 3349 Monroe Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two business identification signs. The 
front sign will be approximately 73.3 square feet and the sign on the side of the building will be 
approximately 48.3 square feet. Both signs will identify the "Adelita's Mexican Cocina & Tequila" 
Restaurant.  
 

       Justin Ziemniak of Vital Signs was present. 
 
       Mr. Ziemniak described the proposed signs on two elevations of the restaurant property. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 3-11-21  pg. 4 
 

 
       All signs will be illuminated per Town Code.  The letters are channel lit with a red face. 
 
       Letitia Fornataro moved to accept the application for two signs as submitted. 
 
       Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
       All Ayes.     
 
OTHER – REVIEW OF 2/25/2021 MINUTES 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the meeting minutes of the February 25, 2021 as submitted. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:15 pm. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000046

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Wild Berry Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.02-2-78
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: William Straub
Applicant: Val's Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the additions to the kitchen and master
bedroom. The kitchen will have a 9 square foot addition to expand on the existing square footage. The
bedroom will have an addition of 140 square feet for a walk in closet. The materials will match the
existing home.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 











THE STRAUB ADDITION
6 WILD BERRY LANE
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

T-1  TITLE SHEET & NOTES
A-1  FLOOR PLANS
A-2 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & ROOF FRAMING PLAN
A-3 BUILDING SECTIONS

DRAWING INDEX:

COMPONENT

AIR BARRIER AND
THERMAL BARRIER

CRITERIA
EXTERIOR THERMAL ENVELOPE INSULATION FOR
FRAMED WALLS IS INSTALLED IN SUBSTANTIAL
CONTACT AND CONTINUOUS ALIGNMENT WITH
BUILDING ENVELOPE AIR BARRIER

BREAKS OR JOINTS IN THE AIR BARRIER ARE
FILLED OR REPAIRED.

AIR-PERMEABLE INSULATION IS NOT USED AS A
SEALING MATERIAL.

AIR-PERMEABLE INSULATION IS INSIDE OF AN
AIR BARRIER

CEILING/ ATTIC

AIR BARRIER IN ANY DROPPED CEILING/ SOFFIT IS
SUBSTANTIALLY ALIGNED WITH INSULATION AND
ANY GAPS ARE SEALED

WALLS

ATTIC ACCESS (EXCEPT UNVENTED ATTIC),
KNEE WALL DOOR, ORDROP DOWN STAIR IS
SEALED.
CORNERS AND HEADERS ARE INSULATED.

JUNCTION OF FOUNDATION AND SILL PLATE IS
SEALED.

WINDOWS AND DOORS SPACE BETWEEN WINDOW/ DOOR JAMBS AND
FRAMING IS SEALED.

RIM JOISTS RIM JOISTS ARE INSULATED AND INCLUDE AN
AIR BARRIER.

INSULATION IS INSTALLED TO MAINTAIN
PERMANENT CONTACT WITH UNDERSIDE OF
SUBFLOOR DECKING.FLOORS (INCLUDING

ABOVE-GARAGE AND
CANTILEVERED FLOORS)

TABLE N1102.4.2 AIR BARRIER AND INSULATION INSPECTION COMPONENT CRITERIA

AIR BARRIER IS INSTALLED AT ANY EXPOSED
EDGE OF INSULATION.

CRAWLSPACE WALLS

INSULATION IS PERMANENTLY ATTACHED TO
WALLS.

EXPOSED EARTH IN UNVENTED CRAWLSPACES
IS COVERED WITH CLASS I VAPOR RETARDER
WITH OVERLAPPING JOINTS TAPED.

SHAFTS, PENETRATIONS
UTILITY PENETRATIONS, KNEE
WALLS AND FLUE SHAFTS OPENING TO EXTERIOR
OR UNCONDITIONED SPACE ARE SEALED.

NARROW CAVITIES
BATTS IN NARROW CAVITIES ARE CUT TO FIT, OR
NARROW CAVITIES ARE FILLED BY
SPRAYED/ BLOWN INSULATION.

GARAGE SEPARATION

RECESSED LIGHTING

AIR SEALING IS PROVIDED BETWEEN THE
GARAGE AND CONDITIONED SPACES.

RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES ARE AIR TIGHT, IC
RATED, AND SEALED TO DRYWALL. EXEPTION
- FIXTURES IN CONDITIONED SPACE.

PLUMBING & WIRING BATT INSULATION IS CUT TO FIT AROUND WIRING
AND PLUMBING, OR SPRAYED/ BLOWN
INSULATION EXTENDS BEHIND PIPING
AND WIRING.

INSULATION IS PLACED BETWEEN OUTSIDE AND
PIPES.

SHOWER/ TUB ON
EXTERIOR WALLS

SHOWERS AND TUBS ON EXTERIOR WALLS HAVE
INSULATION AND AN AIR BARRIER SEPARATING
THEM FROM THE EXTERIOR WALL.

AIR BARRIER EXTENDS BEHIND BOXES OR AIR
SEALED-TYPE BOXES ARE INSTALLED.

ELECTRICAL/ PHONE BOX
ON EXTERIOR WALLS

COMMON WALL AIR BARRIER IS INSTALLED IN COMMON WALL
BETWEEN DWELLING UNITS.

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS THAT PENETRATE
BUILDING ENVELOPE ARE SEALED TO SUBFLOOR
OR DRYWALL.

FIREPLACE

HVAC REGISTER BOOTS

FIREPLACE WALLS INCLUDE AN AIR BARRIER.

13. PROVIDE CAULKING, WEATHERSTRIPPING AS REQ. (COLOR MATCH   
SURROUNDING SURFACES)

14. WOOD IN CONTACT W/ MASONRY OR CONC. SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED
SOUTHERN PINE OR EQUAL.

15. ALL CONNECTORS AND FASTENERS IN CONTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED
LUMBER SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL OR DBL. DIPPED GALV. CERTIFIED FOR SUCH
APPLICATIONS.

16. WHERE EXISTING WINDOWS OR DOORS ARE REMOVED, INFILL CONSTRUCTION
SHALL BE FULLY INSULATED WITH INSULATION HAVING A MIN. R VALUE OF
THAT OF THE ADJOINING WALL.

17. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO ORDERING TRUSSES

18. WHERE FOAM INSUL. IS USED, A LETTER FROM THE FOAM INSULATION
INSTALLER WILL BE REQUIRED TO CERTIFY THE INSTALLED DEPTH OF
INSULATION AND EQUIVALENT R-VALUE. THE LETTER MUST BE ON INSTALLERS
LETTERHEAD.

19. PROVIDE HEADERS OVER ALL FRAMED OPENINGS PER SCHEDULE INCLUDING
WINDOW & DOOR OPENINGS. MIN. HEADER SIZE AND NUMBER OF JACK STUDS
SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL
CODE.

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
HEADER SCHEDULE

OPENING 2X6 WALL 2X4 WALL

UP TO 5'-0" (3) 2X8 (2) 2X8
6'-0" (3) 2X10 (2) 2X10
7'-0" (3) 2X10 (2) 2X10
8'-0" (3) 2X12 (2) 2X12

PROVIDE 2 JACK STUDS AT
HEADERS FOR OPENINGS 6'-0" AND OVER

PROVIDE CONT. 1/2" PLYWOOD SPACER (S) AT ALL HEADERS
AS REQUIRED TO MATCH WALL WIDTH

A)  A MINIMUM OF 75 PERCENT OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICIANCY LAMPS.

B)  RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL
ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE
HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILING COVERING TO LIMIT
AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES.

C)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT TO CONTROL
THE HVAC SYSTEM.

D)  ALL DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS, FILTER BOXES AND BUILDING
CAVITIES USED AS DUCTS SHALL BE SEALED.

E)  ALL CIRCULATING SERVICE HOT WATER PIPING SHALL BE
INSULATED TO AT LEAST R-2. CIRCULATING HOT WATER SYSTEMS
SHALL INCLUDE AN AUTOMATIC OR READILY ACCESSIBLE MANUAL
SWITCH THAT CAN TURN OFF THE HOT WATER CIRCULATING PUMP WHEN
THE SYSTEM IS NOT IN USE.

F)  ATTIC ACCESS IF REQ. SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R VALUE AS
THE ATTIC, WEATHER-STRIPPED AND LATCHED.

G)  AIR TIGHTNESS AND INSULATION INSTALLATION SHALL BE
VERIFIED BY VISUAL INSPECTION.

NEW YORK STATE ENERGY CODE NOTES:
1. BUILDING CONTRACTOR AND HIS SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL
CONF0RM TO LOCAL CONSTRUCTION ORDINANCES AND SHALL
VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS BEFORE PROCEEDING
WITH MATERIAL ORDERING OR WORK.

2. WOOD ROOF TRUSSES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER. MANUFACTURER
SHALL PROVIDE SHOP DRAWING BEARING TRUSS SEAL OF A LICENSED ENGINEER.
CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW SHOP DRAWING AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT OF ANY
DISCREPENCIES PRIOR TO ORDERING MATERIAL

3. NOTED DIMENSIONS TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS.
ALL DIMENSIONS TO FACE OF STUD.

4. THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR DESIGN AND STRUCTURAL
REFERENCE ONLY. ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING AND OTHER
BUILDING SYSTEMS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF OTHERS.

5. BEARING CAPACITY OF SOIL IS ASSUMED AT 2000 P.S.F. AND
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FOOTINGS.

6. ALLOWABLE STRESS OF MATERIALS:

   A.)      CONCRETE- MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH @ 28 DAYS = 3500 PSI
   B.)      STRUCTURAL STEEL TO BE ASTM - A36
   C.)      WOOD JOISTS, BEAMS, HEADERS AND RAFTERS SHALL HAVE AN
   EXTREME FIBER STRESS IN BENDING (FB) FOR REPETITIVE MEMBER
   USE OF 1150 P.S.I. (HEM FIR #2 OR BETTER.)

7. WHERE FIREPLACES  ARE SPECIFIED, THEY SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE AIR SOURCE FOR
COMBUSTION (NA)
WITH A DUCT, DAMPER ECT. & SHALL COMPLY WITH CODE
SECTION R1005. (NA)

8. GLAZING IN DOORS, STORM DOORS, SIDE LIGHTS,
SHOWER SPACES AND TUB ENCLOSURES IS
DEEMED TO BE HAZARDOUS PER SECTION R308.4 OF
THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE AND
SHALL BE IDENTIFIED AS SUCH AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH
SECTION R308.1. DECORATIVE GLASS IS EXEMPT IN
SWINGING DOORS AND SIDELIGHTS (SEE SECTION R308.4
FOR ADDITIONAL HAZARDOUS LOCATIONS.)

9. DESIGN CRITERIA:
       A.) ROOMS OTHER THAN SLEEPING = 40 PSF LIVE LOAD
       B.) SLEEPING ROOMS = 30 PSF LIVE LOAD
       C.) GROUND SNOW LOAD = 40 PSF
       D.) WIND SPEED = 90 MPH, EXPOSURE B
       E.) SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY - B
       F.) WEATHERING - SEVERE
       G.) ROOF TIE-DOWN REQUIREMENTS - R802.11
       (BASED UPON SPECIFIC ROOF DESIGN)
       H.) ENERGY COMPLIANCE DETAILS AND PATH - N1101.2.3
       I.) FLOOD HAZARD - FIRM - 1992
       J.) ROOF TOP CHORD 35 PSF L.L. MIN. BOTTOM CHORD 10 PSF D.L. (U.N.O.)

10. FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON FIRM, LEVEL, UNDISTURBED
NATURAL SOIL FREE FROM FROST, ORGANIC OR LOOSE MATERIAL. OR EXCESSIVE WATER

11. DRAWING ALTERATION:
THE FOLLOWING IS AN EXCERPT FROM THE N.Y.S. EDUCTION
LAW  ARTICLE 145. SECTION 7209 AND APPLIES TO THESE
DRAWINGS. "IT IS A VIOLATION OF THIS LAW FOR ANY
PERSON, UNLESS HE IS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECT
SUPERVISION OF A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
OR ARCHITECT TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF AN
ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT
IS ALTERED, THE ALTERING ENGINEER OR ARCHITECT
SHALL AFFIX TO THE ITEM HIS SEAL AND THE NOTATION
"ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS SIGNATURE AND THE
DATE OF SUCH ALTERATION AND A SPECIFIC DESCRIPTION
OF THE ALTERATION"

12. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF AND PROFESSIONAL
JUDGEMENT, THESE PLANS ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
N.Y.S. ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE AND IECC.

GENERAL NOTES:
20. FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF
INTERSECTIONS AND PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS
& DOOR OPENINGS; UNDER AND AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL
COPINGS & SILLS; AND WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS, OR STAIRS
ATTACHED TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD - FRAME CONSTRUCTION.
FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF
SECTION R703.4 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.

21. ROOFING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS
INSTRUCTIONS AND CHAPTER 9 OF THE 2015 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE.

22. PROVIDE ICE & WATER SHIELD AT ALL EAVES FROM DRIP EDGE TO 5'-0", AND
3'-0" EACH SIDE OF ALL VALLEYS.

23. PROVIDE 6 MIL POLYETHELINE VAPOR BARRIER UNDER SLAB BEHIND GYP. BD.
ON WALLS & CEILINGS.

24. PROVIDE HOUSE WRAP OVER ALL SHEATHING AND STRICTLY COMPLY WITH
MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE, TAPEING, AND
ATTACHMENT, ESPECIALLY AT DOORS & WINDOWS.

25. PROVIDE AND/ OR MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS PERIMETER DRAINAGE SYSTEM
FROM DOWNSPOUTS

26. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW DRAWINGS AND PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY
BLOCKING & SUPPORT UNDER ALL HEADERS & BEAMS TO MAINTAIN A
CONTINUOUS LOAD PATH TO FOUNDATION.

27. PROVIDE BLOCKING FOR GRAB BARS AS REQUIRED

NEW WALL

EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN

SMOKE DETECTOR (HARDWIRED) PER CODE

CO

S

CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR

E EGRESS WINDOW REQUIRED

EXISTING WALLS TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR

NEW DOOR

SOLID WOOD SUPPORT UNDER
HEADER OR BEAM

F
CEILING LIGHT W/ FAN

CEILING LIGHT

HOSE BIB

LEGEND:

THIS PROJECT IS DESIGNED TO COMPLY WITH THE "PERSCRIPTIVE"
ENERGY CODE COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE AND INSTALL ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS, NECESSARY
AND IN A MANNER TO COMPLY WITH THE "PERSCRIPTIVE" REQUIREMENTS
OF THE 2015 (IRC) INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE, 2015 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY
CODE, 2020 BUILDING CODE OF NY STATE AND 2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION
CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NY.

CLIMATE ZONE 5A   MINIMUM R - MAXIMUM U VALUES FROM TABLE 402.1.2

FENESTRATION
SKYLIGHTS
CEILING
WOOD FRAMED WALLS
FLOOR
BASEMENT WALLS

MAX U VALUE = 0.30
MAX U VALUE = 0.55
MIN R VALUE = 49
MIN R VALUE = 21
MIN R VALUE = 30
MIN R VALUE = 15 (CONTINUOUS)

W.I.C.

ADDITION

REVISIONS

SHEET TITLE

DATE ISSUED

DRAWN BY

APPROVED

MODEL

DATE

NO.

PROJECT

CLIENT

CHECKED

SCALE

BY

DATE

NO.

drafting & design
514 Lake Rd..
Webster, NY

14580 (585) 261-2093

T.O.P

STRAUB FAMILY

6 WILD BERRY LANE

PITTSFORD, NY

14534

TOPDRAFT@ROCHESTER.RR.COM

T-1

AS NOTED

KJT

08/30/20



EXIST.
M. BED RM.

8'-0" CEIL.

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
UPPER LEVEL PLAN

NEW
W.I.C.

VAULTED CEIL.

NEW ADDITION
8'-0"

NE
W

 A
DD

IT
IO

N
17

'-6
"

(3
) 2

X
10

1 A
-2

EXIST.
M. BATH

EXIST.
CLOSET

EXISTING ROOF

W
D

KITCHEN
8'-11" CEIL.

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
MAIN LEVEL PLAN

SISTER (2) 2X8 FLR. JST.
TO EXISTING 2X6 CEIL. JST.

@ 16" O.C.
GLUE & NAIL W/

16D @ 12" O.C.
STAGGERED

1 A
-2

EX
IS

T. 
17

'-6
" +

/-

3'-
6"

3'-6"

3'-
6"

2'-
0"

RELOCATED
WINDOW

12'-10"

REMOVE EXIST. WALL

2X8 RAFTERS ABOVE @ 16" O.C.

2X10 LEDGER ABOVE

8'-
0"

SISTER NEW (2) 2X10 FLR. JST.
TO EXISTING 2X10 FLR. JST.
@ 16" O.C. GLUE & NAIL W/
16D @ 12" O.C. STAGGERED

FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

EXIST. FOUNDATION WALL

EXIST. BASEMENT

12'-10"
2'-

0"
CA

NT
.

EXIST.

EXIST. CANT. WALL

6'-
0"

EXIST. 2X10 FLOOR JST

1'-
3"

1'-0"

17'-6"+/-

12

+/- 8

12

+/- 5

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
TRUSS PROFILE

6" GUTTERS

LADDER

SL
O

PE
8/

12
 +

/-
SL

O
PE

8/
12

 +
/-

HURRICANE CLIPS @
EACH RAFTER

2X8 LAID FLAT

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
ROOF FRAMING PLAN

(3
) 2

X
10

1 A
-2

TR
U

SS
ES

 @
 2

'-0
" O

.C
.

TR
U

SS
ES

 @
 2

'-0
" O

.C
.

EXIST. ROOF
TO REMAIM

W.I.C.

ADDITION

REVISIONS

SHEET TITLE

DATE ISSUED

DRAWN BY

APPROVED

MODEL

DATE

NO.

PROJECT

CLIENT

CHECKED

SCALE

BY

DATE

NO.

drafting & design
514 Lake Rd..
Webster, NY

14580 (585) 261-2093

T.O.P

STRAUB FAMILY

6 WILD BERRY LANE

PITTSFORD, NY

14534

TOPDRAFT@ROCHESTER.RR.COM

A-1

FLOOR PLANS

AS NOTED

KJT

08/30/20

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg


MATCH
EXISTING
SIDING

REMOVE
EXIST. ROOF
STRUCTURE
BEYOND

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

NEW ADDITION

NEW 2X6 WALL
BEYOND

NEW ADDITION

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF

RIDGE VENT

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

MATCH EXIST.
SIDING & ROOF

MATCH EXIST.
SIDING & ROOF

NEW ADDITION

MATCH EXIST.
WINDOWS

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF

RIDGE VENT

MATCH EXIST.
SIDING & ROOF

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

W.I.C.

ADDITION

REVISIONS

SHEET TITLE

DATE ISSUED

DRAWN BY

APPROVED

MODEL

DATE

NO.

PROJECT

CLIENT

CHECKED

SCALE

BY

DATE

NO.

drafting & design
514 Lake Rd..
Webster, NY

14580 (585) 261-2093

T.O.P

STRAUB FAMILY

6 WILD BERRY LANE

PITTSFORD, NY

14534

TOPDRAFT@ROCHESTER.RR.COM

A-2

ELEVATIONS

AS NOTED

KJT

08/30/20



MATCH
OVERHANG

EXIST. FIRST FLR.

CONT. RIDGE VENT

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
EXISTING ROOF PITCH
& HEEL PRIOR TO
ORDERING TRUSSES

EXIST. SECOND FLR.

GARAGE WALL IN
 FOREGROUND

EXIST. MUD
ROOM

R49 INSUL.
TRUSS @ 2'-0" O.C.

REMOVE
EXIST. ROOF
STRUCTURE

SISTER 2 NEW 2X8 FLR JST TO
EXISTING 2X6 CEILING JST. EXISTING

 GYP. BD. CEILING TO REMAIN

1/2" GYP. BD.
2X6 STUDS @ 1'-4" O.C. W/

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" PLYWD. SHEATHING & TYVEK

AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER CONT.
VINYL SIDING TO MATCH

EXIST'G (TYP.)

TYPICAL EXT. WALL SYSTEM

12

+/- 8

1 SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"
SECTION

1'-
3"

12

+/- 5

GARAGE WALL IN
 FOREGROUND

ASPHALT SHINGLES
1/2" PLYWD. SHEATHING (TYP.)

15# FELT (TYP.)

TRUSS @ 2'-0" O.C. W/
R-49 BATT INSULATION

ICE & WATER SHIELD TO 5'-0"
FROM ROOF EDGE (TYP.)

HURRICANE
CLIPS @ EACH
RAFTER (TYP.)

ALUM. DRIP EDGE (TYP.)
5" ALUM. GUTTER ON 1X8

FASCIA BD.VENTED
SOFFIT (TYP.)

TYPICAL ROOF SYSTEM

EXIST.
COVERED

ENTRY

OPENING
BEYOND

EXIST. (3) 2X10
W.I.C.

ADDITION

REVISIONS

SHEET TITLE

DATE ISSUED

DRAWN BY

APPROVED

MODEL

DATE

NO.

PROJECT

CLIENT

CHECKED

SCALE

BY

DATE

NO.

drafting & design
514 Lake Rd..
Webster, NY

14580 (585) 261-2093

T.O.P

STRAUB FAMILY

6 WILD BERRY LANE

PITTSFORD, NY

14534

TOPDRAFT@ROCHESTER.RR.COM

A-3

SECTION

AS NOTED

KJT/LCKJT

08/30/20









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000053

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 292 Shoreham Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.08-1-58
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Spilman, Joseph RK
Applicant: Gauger & Swingly Construction Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the remodel of an existing enclosed
porch and the addition of a covered entry. The enclosed porch is approximately 64 square feet and the
covered entry will be approximately 26 square feet.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000054

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 135 Sylvania Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.06-1-7
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Weins, Mary Ellen
Applicant: Stahl Property Associates

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered porch. The
porch will be approximately 285 square feet and will be constructed on the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 











A-00M
2

A-00M
3

5 
1/

2"
9"

5 1/2"

1'
-0

"

1'-0"

Line @ Finished Column

Lines @ Column Trim

Structural Post

Non Structural Column

Non Structural Column-- GC
to determine at site if required

Location to be determined at site

Existing Walls

Post (6x6) to be in 18" Dia. Sonotube 48"
below Fin. Grade -- fill with concrete 

Align faces of finished columns

Note:  Any disturbance of existing
patio to be restored to original

Existing  siding and corner board 
to be removed and replaced after
finished column has been installed

18'-11 1/4"

If column is added 2 existing outdoor lites (X) to  be relocation to points XX
X XX XX

X

15
'-9

 1
/2

"

Cricket -- final size/design 
to be determined at 

jobsite

Cricket -- final size/design 
to be determined at 

jobsite

Existing roof

2x10 Ridge -- do not extend below new rafters

2x10 rafters @ 16" OC -- position  below existing fascia
leaving enough room for flashing and new roofing

Full length (no end joints) PF 1x6 T&G

New fan to be centered on  ridge and equal distance
between 2 center joist

Length of rafters TBD  prior to construction by
placing sample rafters (both sides of ridge)
on existing house and reviewing with GC

Fascia/soffit size to match existing --
material to be azek or equal

Finished 12" x 12" columns  to be Azek or equal
with mitre corners -- trim details are to be1" thick

TJI 230 9 1/2"Joist  4 places equally spaced
to be finished wrapped 3 sides with Azek or
equal with mitered corners -- exact placement TBD

3  11 1/4" LVL's to be posted in wall on house 
end and on top of 6x6 post on opposite end --
to be finished wrapped 3 sides with Azek or
equal with mitered corners

Post (6x6) to be in 18" Dia. Sonotube 48"
below Fin. Grade -- fill with concrete 

6
x
6   
P
T   
P
o
s
t

Bottom of TJI and top of LVL shall be just above transom 
casing leaving enough room for finished trim wrapping  

Architectural Grade asphalt shingle to match existing

Exact placement and size of ledger
to be determined at site after 
rafter location is determined

Scale

Project number

Date

Drawn by

Checked by

S  T  A  H  L

ASSOCIATES

Telephone   (585) 415-9882

Rochester, NY  14618

PROPERTY

As indicated

A-00M

MISC DWGS

1128

PO
R

C
H

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

W
EI

N
S 

R
ES

ID
EN

C
E

03/12/2021
GAS

KB

No. Description Date

3/8" = 1'-0"
First Floor Plan -- Exi1

3/8" = 1'-0"A-00M

South Elev2
3/8" = 1'-0"A-00M

West Elev3

1/2" = 1'-0"
Section 35









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000051

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 49 Charmwood Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 151.12-2-60
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Shearer, Sally M
Applicant: Roger Dirks

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a covered porch and
kitchen expansion. The kitchen addition will be approximately 52 square feet and the covered porch
will be approximately 24 square feet.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 





















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000055

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 640 Mendon Center Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 191.02-1-22
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Sunil Prasad
Applicant: Morton Buildings

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single
family home. The home will be approximately 4104 square feet and located on a large parcel south of
the thruway.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 







- DRAWING APPROVED PENDING CHANGES NOTED

OWNERS SIGNATURE

- DRAWING APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

- REVISE DRAWING WITH NOTED CHANGES AND RESUBMIT

DATE

MORTON BUILDINGS, INC.

PRELIMINARY DRAWING
FOR OWNER'S APPROVAL

This document is the property of Morton Buildings, Inc. and
represents a preliminary layout and rough sketch of a Morton
building.  Use of this document for purposes of construction is
strictly prohibited. Reproduction of this document by anyone for
any reason without written permission from Morton Buildings, Inc. is
prohibited.

16'

8'
SCALE:

4'

2'

1'

NORTH ELEVATIONSOUTH ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

6
12

6
12

6
12

6
12

T#167 BASE TRIM
WITH T#198

HI-RIB STEEL WAINSCOT
T#167 TRANSITION TRIM
T#21 CORNER TRIM
HI-RIB STEEL SIDING

T#16 GABLE TRIM

T#167 BASE TRIM
WITH T#198

HI-RIB STEEL WAINSCOT
T#167 TRANSITION TRIM
T#21 CORNER TRIM
HI-RIB STEEL SIDING

5" O.G. GUTTERS

T#8 RIDGE CAP
6

12
6

12

JOB NO.

OFFICE:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

DATE:

SCALE:

SHEET NO.

OF

CHECKED BY:

REVISED DATE:

REVISED DATE:

REVISED DATE:

REVISED DATE:

AS NOTED

WARSAW, NY

072-104996

D
S 

G
S 

FA
M

IL
Y 

FA
RM

, L
LC

PI
TT

SF
O

RD
, N

Y

S. JOHNSON

3/15/2021

----

----

S2

----

----

----

----

S2



22.7 x 78



Job:
B072104996

D
ate:

3/16/2021
Page:

3 of 7
252 W

. Adam
s, P.O

. Box 399 • M
orton, Illinois 61550-0399

M
BEA

72-13241-20210316-10403151-D
C

6B-36   C
O

-1
©

 2021 M
orton Buildings, Inc.

O
w

ner's Initials

South and East W
alls



Job:
B072104996

D
ate:

3/16/2021
Page:

4 of 7
252 W

. Adam
s, P.O

. Box 399 • M
orton, Illinois 61550-0399

M
BEA

72-13241-20210316-10403151-D
C

6B-36   C
O

-1
©

 2021 M
orton Buildings, Inc.

O
w

ner's Initials

N
orth and W

est W
alls



Job: B072104996
Date: 3/16/2021
Page: 5 of 7

252 W. Adams, P.O. Box 399 • Morton, Illinois 61550-0399

MBEA

72-13241-20210316-10403151-DC6B-36   CO-1 © 2021 Morton Buildings, Inc. Owner's Initials

306 36'x14'x60' (#1) Column Plan



Job: B072104996
Date: 3/16/2021
Page: 6 of 7

252 W. Adams, P.O. Box 399 • Morton, Illinois 61550-0399

MBEA

72-13241-20210316-10403151-DC6B-36   CO-1 © 2021 Morton Buildings, Inc. Owner's Initials

306 24'x12'x80' (#2) Column Plan



Job: B072104996
Date: 3/16/2021
Page: 7 of 7

252 W. Adams, P.O. Box 399 • Morton, Illinois 61550-0399

MBEA

72-13241-20210316-10403151-DC6B-36   CO-1 © 2021 Morton Buildings, Inc. Owner's Initials

306 24'x12'x96' (#3) Column Plan









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000052

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 2 Epping Wood Trail  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.03-3-6.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ketmar Development Corp
Applicant: Ketmar Development Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will be approximately 4027 square feet and will be attached to an existing
garage. The home will be located in the Malvern Hills Subdivision.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021









RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA21-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 70 Mitchell Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.11-2-16.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Holcombe, P. Scott
Applicant: Holcombe, P. Scott

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, for the exterior renovation of a designated historic home. This property is zoned
(RN) Residential Neighborhood.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021











RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 17, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128 





70 Mitchell Road
A P P L I C AT I O N  F O R  C E R T I F I C AT E  O F  A P P R O P R I AT E N E S S   



This is the exterior wall that will remain: it 
will be built up to the rafters and the 
window on the left will be replaced with a 
door.



The same exterior wall…
…the view is approximately a 
third of the way toward the road.



This is the view of that wall nearly to the road.



This is the canal side from the 
Mitchell Road bridge.
The exterior wall of the renovation is 
from the behind the 3 trees to left of 
the small window (the ’x’ is 
approximately the center of the ).

The exterior wall will be repaired, 
not replaced.

X



This is the same view of the canal side exterior wall 
with a person on the tow path. There is a 
considerable elevation from the path to the exterior 
wall.



This is the view on the tow 
path approaching the bridge. 



This the view in summer 
from the path looking directly
up at the exterior wall.



Materials:
Door and windows: Therma-Tru Benchmark Doors 36-in x 80-in Fiberglass Half Lite                                                                      Left-Hand Inswing 
Ready to paint Unfinished Prehung Single Front Door with Brickmould                                                                   Item #264179Model #SSCD4E30LB6

JELD-WEN V-2500 35.5-in x 71.5-in x 2.905-in Jamb Vinyl 
New Construction Egress Black Double Hung Window 
ENERGY STAR Northern Zone ENERGY STAR North/Central 
Zone ENERGY STAR South/Central Zone ENERGY STAR 
Southern Zone
Item #2485860Model #LOWOLJW240200014

https://www.lowes.com/pl/Therma-tru-benchmark-doors--Front-doors-Exterior-doors-Windows-doors/4294482094?refinement=4294584796
https://www.lowes.com/pl/Jeld-wen--Double-hung-windows-Windows-Windows-doors/4294772367?refinement=4294850769






Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C21-000009

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3280 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-12
Zoning District: C Commercial
Owner: Mc Donald's Corp
Applicant: Mc Donald's Corp

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

 Informal Review

Project Description: The applicant is requesting informal Design Review for the 
exterior alteration and renovation to the existing McDonald's Restaurant. The project 
consists of alterations to the front, sides, rear and roof of the building. Please review 
the attached section of the Monroe Avenue Design Guidelines providing guidance on 
flat roofs.

Meeting Date: March 25, 2021





Property Pictures

Town of Pittsford GIS

3/18/2021, 4:38:18 PM

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





R

R

(585) 512-2000

ROCHESTER, NY 14604

255 EAST AVENUE

OWNER

R

PROJ. MGR.

DRWN. BY:

CHKD. BY:SCALE:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO:

SHEET NO.

OF

T-1

1

NO SCALE

DESIGN CONSULTANTS

CIVIL

LICENSED SURVEYOR

DESCRIPTIONDWG. NO. SHEET NO.
REVISIONS

123456

(518) 610-5917

STAMFORD, CT 06901

645 EAST MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR

STAMFORD FIELD OFFICE

McDONALD'S USA, LLC

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

NEW YORK

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY

3280 MONROE AVENUE

STATE SITE CODE: 037-0759 /NSN: #06168

NEW YORK

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, MONROE COUNTY

3280 MONROE AVENUE

APPROVAL AGENCIES

(315) 458-6498

ATTN: David M. Sliski, P.L.S.

SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13220-3246

BLDG. C, P.O. BOX 3246

200 GATEWAY PARK DRIVE

& LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, D.P.C.

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ARCHITECTURE

C.T. MALE ASSOCIATES

(585) 428-6250

ATTN: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, & Development

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534

11 S. MAIN STREET

TOWN OF PITTSFORD PLANNING BOARD

(585) 428-6250

ATTN: Dirk Schneider, Chairman

PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 14534

11 S. MAIN STREET

TOWN OF PITTSFORD DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - 4

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - 3

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - 2

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - 1

LANDSCAPE PLAN

UTILITY PLAN

GRADING PLAN

ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK DETAILS (NOT INCLUDED)

ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK PLAN - 2 (NOT INCLUDED)

ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK PLAN - 1 (NOT INCLUDED)

DRIVE-THRU LAYOUT PLAN (NOT INCLUDED)

SITE PLAN

DEMOLITION PLAN

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY MAP

TITLE SHEET

CD-5

CD-4

CD-3

CD-2

CD-1

C-4

C-3

C-2

C-1D

C-1C

C-1B

C-1A

C-1

C-0

TM-1

T-1 

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

16

(585) 512-2000

ATTN: Randy Bebout, Project Manager

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14604

255 EAST AVENUE

T.Y. LIN INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURE

(585) 272-3473

ATTN: Jeff Frank

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14623

1530 JEFFERSON ROAD

NYS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - REGION 4

1"=20'

RLB

RLB

XDM03/03/21

16

43.7218.00



12
'22'

2
5
5
 E

a
s
t 

A
v
e
n
u
e

R
o
c
h
e
s
te
r 
| 

N
e

w
 Y

o
rk
 |
 1

4
6
0
4

5
8
5
-5

1
2
-2

0
0
0
 |
 5

8
5
-6

9
7
-3

4
4
9
  
f

PROJ. MGR.

DRWN. BY:

CHKD. BY:SCALE:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO:

D
A

T
E

N
O
.

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

SHEET NO.

OF

S
IT

E
 

P
L

A
N

C-1

A1

ADA/STRIPING LEGEND

SIDEWALKS/RAMPS

C1

GUIDANCE SIGNS

P1

C2 INTEGRAL CONCRETE CURB/SIDEWALK

LIMIT OF NEW PAVEMENT

SIDE OF THE ACCESS AISLE.

BELOW 80" ABOVE FINISH GRADE AND THE

WIDTH REQUIRED BETWEEN BOLLARD/SIGNAGE

"NO PARKING ANYTIME" SIGN. MIN. 32" CLEAR

"VAN ACCESSIBLE" SIGN

"RESERVED PARKING" ACCESSIBLE SIGN

"VIOLATION" SIGNAGE

P2

S14

S11

S12

S13

SIGN AND SYMBOL PER ADA REQUIREMENTS

SLOPE AND MAX. 2.0% CROSS SLOPE WITH

ACCESSIBLE SPACE @ MAX. 2.0% RUNNING

C3 END NEW/MATCH EXIST.

NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT AREA

W1

R# ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMP #

5' WIDE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 

4" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK - 

C4 6" CONCRETE BOLLARD W/YELLOW COVER

AP1

AP2

AP3

6"x18" CONCRETE CURB

A3

OTHERWISE SHALL BE WHITE.

FOR CROSSWALK CONNECTING TO ACCESSIBLE PARKING,

PARALLEL TO TRAFFIC FLOW. STRIPING SHALL BE BLUE

5' WIDE PEDESTRAIN CROSSING WITH 6" STRIPING

6" YELLOW PAINTED DRIVE-THRU LANE STRIPE

PAVEMENT SYMBOL AND/OR LETTERS

A5

A6

A4
AREA - 4" WHITE STRIPES @ 45°, 2' O.C.

4" WHITE PARKING STRIPE OR STRIPED

8" PMS 123 YELLOW STRIPEA7

RUNNING SLOPE AND MAX. 2.0% CROSS SLOPE

"ADA BLUE" STRIPE @ 45°, 2' O.C. @ MAX. 2.0%

ACCESSIBLE AISLE WITH 4" PAINTED

A2

6" THICK, REINFORCED CONC. DRIVE-THRU PAD

4

C5 10"x24" CONCRETE CURB 

800-962-7962

Dig  Safely.

New York

Dig With Care

Respect the Marks

Confirm Utility Response

Wait The Required Time

Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

020 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

60

T
H

R
U

D
R
IV

E 2
4
'

3

12

4

5

25.5'

10.7' 20'

11

1
2
.2
'

18' 18'10'

Y
O

U

T
H

A
N

K

1 2 3 4 5 6

18
'

THRU

DRIVE

THRU

DRIVE

8

9

10

11

12

7

120'42'

23
.5
'

6'12'16'

S6

S6

S5

S5

S4S4

S3

ID

SIGN
SIGN TYPE

QUANTITY

SIGN
TOTAL AREA (SQ. FT.)SIGN AREA PER SIDE (SQ. FT.)

1

1

1

1

SIDES

NO. OF
SIGN MODEL

14.0 SQUARED

1

TOTAL BLDG. SIGNAGE

1

32.9 SQUARED

1 2

2 9.2

1 32.9

2

2

3.6 SQUARED 7.2

"MOBILE ORDER PICK UP"

CURB SIDE

SPRINGBOARD CANOPY WITH COD
CHARCOAL\YELLOW

INT. ILLUMINATED

29.5 SQUARED 59.0

21

CHARCOAL\YELLOW

NON-ILLUMINATED
1

"DOUBLE WELCOME POINT GATEWAY"

POLE
6.6 SQUARED 6.6

12 PRE-BROWSE BOARD DIGITAL 16.4 SQUARED 32.8

2 9.2

60.9

BUSINESS SIGN DATA TABLE

C3

W1

2

WORDMARK "McDONALD'S"

WALL 

"BUILDING ARCH"

WALL 

INT. ILLUMINATED

24" NEXT GEN

INT. ILLUMINATED

42" NEXT GEN
28.0

MENU BOARD DIGITAL

S2A

S2B

C3

R1

R3

R4

S7

S7

 A7

S8 S8 A1 A1

S11 S12 S13

S14 S13S11TYP.

18'

T
Y

P
.

6
'

T
Y

P
.

1
8
'

TYP.

9'

T
Y

P
.

2
4
'

T
Y

P
.

1
8
'

TYP.

9'

TYP.

24'

T
Y

P
.

9
'

 

NET CHANGE:

PROPOSED:

APPROXIMATE EXISTING:

SUMMARY OF PARKING

S15 STOP SIGN

S15

A8

 A7

A4 
TYP.

SIGN FOUNDATION NOTES

S3

S4
FOUNDATION SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

PRE-BROWSE BOARD - TOP OF CONCRETE

FOUNDATION SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

GATEWAY SIGN - TOP OF CONCRETE

FOUNDATION SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

SPRINGBOARD CANOPY - TOP OF CONCRETE
S5

S6
FOUNDATION SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

MENU BOARD - TOP OF CONCRETE

LEGEND

NEW CONCRETE PAVEMENT

NEW ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SEAL AND RESTRIPE PAVEMENT AREA

LIMIT OF SEAL AND RESTRIPE PAVEMENT AREA

LIMIT OF NEW PAVEMENT

A8

A9 4" DOUBLE YELLOW STRIPE

STOP BAR - 18" WHITE REFLECTIVE TRAFFIC STRIP

ENCLOSURE

MASONRY

"RESERVED DRIVE-THRU"

PULL FORWARD SIGN
NON-ILLUMINATED 4.6 SQUARED

NON-ILLUMINATED 1 4.6 SQUARED

TYP.

18'

INT. ILLUMINATED

INT. ILLUMINATED

S3

S5

S6

S7

S8

S4

S2B

S2A

24'

AP1

SEAL AND RESTRIPE PAVEMENT AREA

AP1

15
'

R

10
'

R

10
'

R

5'
R

3'R

3
'

R

20'

R

5
'

R

A4

A4

A4
TYP.

6
.9
'

A2P3

A3

A8

A6

C3

A6

A9

L1 LAWN/LANDSCAPE AREA

L1

C1

C3

C1

C1A9

A6

A4
TYP.

AP1

TYP.

A6

L1

L1

L1
A4

TYP.

A9

TYP.

TYP.

L1

C1

P1

P1

P1

A5

A5

P2

L.P. C5

C1

P1

C4

(64 SQ. FT.)

ADDITION

PROP. BLDG. 

TYP.

 
TYP.

A6

A5

A5

AP2
TYP.

TYP.

AP3
TYP.

C3

C3

A6
TYP.

S11

S10

S10

S10

TYP.

C2 C2

AP3
TYP.

A6
TYP.

A4
TYP.

C4

C4
P3 6" THICK, REINFORCED CONCRETE ADA PARKING PAD

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PAD

22' W 45' L x 6" THICK REINFORCED CONCRETE 

5'
R

5'
R

10
'

R

12'

-13 SPACES

53 SPACES

66 SPACES

RELOCATED LIGHT POLE WITH NEW BASE

C6

C3

W1

AP3
TYP.

C3

A4
TYP.

G1

G1

G1

W2

W2

TYP.

C6

AP2

15

R2

L1

S15

C7

C8

ASPHALT PAVING/CONCRETE PADS

CURBING/BOLLARDS/RAIL/WALL

C8

C7

HANDRAILS PER ADA STANDARDS

STEPS PER ADA STANDARDS

STEEL GUARD RAIL

REDIROCK RETAINING WALL, APPROX. 24" MAX. HEIGHT

10
'

11
'

1
0
'

3
'

19
.8
'

10
.5
'

10'

C3 C1
TYP.

12
.8
'

AP2

S2C

S9

11S2C

WB-62
AASHTO 2018 (US)

(c) 2021 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

WB-62
AASHTO 2018 (US)

(c) 2021 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.

AP3
TYP.

AP2
TYP.

SITE DATA

  REAR

  SIDE

  FRONT

  BUILDING SETBACKS

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT

MAX. LOT SIZE

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

CURRENT ZONING: C (COMMERCIAL)

CURRENT SITE AREA: 2.225 ACRES (96,940.69 SQ. FT.)

TAX ACCOUNT NUMBERS: 150.12-1-12

30 FT.

20 FT.

30 FT.

 

40 FT.

30,000 SQ. FT.

REQUIRED

---

---

---

 

--- 

---

PROPOSED

"WELCOME"

DIRECTIONAL W/O ARCH

"THANK YOU"

DIRECTIONAL W/O ARCH

INT. ILLUMINATED
"DRIVE-THRU"

DIRECTIONAL W/O ARCH

5.8 SQUARED

5.8 SQUARED

5.8 SQUARED 5.8

11.6

11.6

LP

C
O

N
C
.

C
O

N
C
. 

W
A

L
K

T
R
A
F
F
IC
 
S
IG

N
A
L
S

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

W
H
IT

E
 

L
IN

E

C
O

N
C
. 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C
. 

W
A

L
K

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B
 
(
F

L
U

S
H
)

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B
 

C
U

T

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

C
U
R
B
 
C

U
T

CURB 
CUT

C
U

R
B
 

C
U
T

CONC. CURB
CONC.

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P
IN

G

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

ASPHALT

LADDER

CONC. CURB

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

CURB CUT

CONC.

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

CONC.

FIRE ESCAPE

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

BLOCK WALL

BLOCK WALL

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE

APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE

A
P

P
R

O
X
IM

A
T

E
 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

L
IN

E

MBUS

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

BOL BOL BOL BOL

FP

LP

LP

LP

IP
F

3

(
N
.Y
.S
. 

R
O

U
T

E
 
3
1)

M
O

N
R

O
E
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

CLEANERS
LEARY'S

M&T BANK

CONC. WALK

LS

ELEVATION = 426.09'
IN PAVEMENT
BM - MAG NAIL SET

TSP

IPF

BOL

LP

CWP

C
O

N
C
. 

C
U

R
B

C
O

N
C
.

TSMH 

APPROX. 7,547.67 SQ. FT.
BRICK BUILDING

1 STORY
RESTAURANT
MCDONALD'S

ASPHALT

R

1"=20'

RLB

RLB

DATE

M
c

D
O

N
A

L
D
'S
 U

S
A
, 

L
L

C

XDM03/03/21

16

43.7218.00

M
c

D
O

N
A

L
D
'S
 R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T

S
T

A
T

E
 S
IT

E
 C

O
D

E
: 
0
3
1
-0

7
5
9
 /

N
S

N
: 
#
0
6
1
6
8

3
2
8
0
 M

O
N

R
O

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, 
T

O
W

N
 O

F
 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D
, 

M
O

N
R

O
E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

S
T

A
M

F
O

R
D
, 

C
T
 

0
6
9
0
1

6
4
5
 

E
A
S

T
 

M
A
IN
 

S
T

R
E

E
T
, 

2
N

D
 

F
L

O
O

R

S
T

A
M

F
O

R
D
 

F
IE

L
D
 

O
F
F
IC

E



2
5
5
 E

a
s
t 

A
v
e
n
u
e

R
o
c
h
e
s
te
r 
| 

N
e

w
 Y

o
rk
 |
 1

4
6
0
4

5
8
5
-5

1
2
-2

0
0
0
 |
 5

8
5
-6

9
7
-3

4
4
9
  
f

PROJ. MGR.

DRWN. BY:

CHKD. BY:SCALE:

DATE:

PROJECT NO.:

DRAWING NO:

D
A

T
E

N
O
.

R
E

V
IS
IO

N
S

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

SHEET NO.

OF

G
R

A
D
IN

G
 

P
L

A
N

C-2

800-962-7962

Dig  Safely.

New York

Dig With Care

Respect the Marks

Confirm Utility Response

Wait The Required Time

Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

020 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

60020 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

60

800-962-7962

Dig  Safely.

New York

Dig With Care

Respect the Marks

Confirm Utility Response

Wait The Required Time

Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

800-962-7962

Dig  Safely.

New York

Dig With Care

Respect the Marks

Confirm Utility Response

Wait The Required Time

Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

020 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

60020 10 20 40

SCALE IN FEET

60

800-962-7962

Dig  Safely.

New York

Dig With Care

Respect the Marks

Confirm Utility Response

Wait The Required Time

Call Before You Dig

digsafelynewyorkwww. .org

4.

 

 

 

3.

 

 

 

 

 

2.

 

 

1.

GRADING NOTES

RESTORATION NOTES

450

EXISTING CONTOUR

PROPOSED CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

LEGEND

ACCESSIBLE PARKING\RAMP SPECIFICATION

449

PAVING SPECIFICATION

4.

 

 

 

 

 

3.

 

 

2.

 

 

 

1.

PAVEMENT, MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF SAWCUT/NEW

SHALL BE 1 ON 12.

DIRECTIONS. MAXIMUM SLOPE OF ANY ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMP

SPACE AND ACCESSIBLE AISLE SHALL BE 2% MAXIMUM IN ALL 

THE SLOPE OF THE PAVEMENT WITHIN THE ACCESSIBLE PARKING

IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

RELOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED

UTILITIES.  IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO

72 HOURS BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF

THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST

 

TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. 

POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE FIELD.  THE INFORMATION IS NOT

IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE

AND/OR ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS

THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION

 

MULCH AND WATER UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

ALL UNSURFACED AREAS ARE TO RECEIVE FOUR INCHES OF TOPSOIL, SEED,

 

GRADING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING VEGETATION OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF

GRADING SHALL BE KEPT WITHIN THE LIMITS SHOWN ON THE GRADING PLAN.

ADJACENT AREA THAT IS TO REMAIN.

COMPACTED TO A SMOOTH FINISH AND SHALL BE FLUSH WITH THE EXISTING

THE EXISTING ONES IN SIZE, SHAPE AND COLOR. ASPHALT SHALL BE

WHOLE UNITS ONLY, AND ALL REPLACEMENT PAVING STONES ARE TO MATCH

LINES ARE STRAIGHT AND TRUE. PAVING STONES SHALL BE REPLACED IN

OF THE DISTURBED AREA SHALL BE SAW CUT FULL DEPTH, SO THAT ALL

REQUIRED TO REPLACE THE DAMAGED OR EXCAVATED AREA. THE PERIMETER

DISTURBED AS PART OF THE CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

WHEN ADJACENT ASPHALT, CONCRETE OR PAVING STONE AREAS ARE

 

OF GRASS IS OBTAINED.

TOPSOIL, SEED AND MULCH AND SHALL BE WATERED UNTIL A HEALTHY STAND

ALL DISTURBED UNSURFACED AREAS SHALL RECEIVE FOUR INCHES OF

 

EXTRANEOUS MATERIALS, AND STONES LARGER THAN 1 INCH IN SIZE. 

AND FREE OF GRASS CLUMPS, TREE ROOTS PIECES OF ASPHALT AND OTHER

FINISHED SURFACE. ON-SITE MATERIAL SHALL BE THOROUGHLY COMPACTED

MATERIAL MAY BE USED TO BACKFILL THE AREA WITHIN FOUR INCHES OF THE

WHEN RESTORING LAWN AREAS ADJACENT TO NEW CONSTRUCTION, ON-SITE

 

MUST BE RESTORED IN KIND TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE OWNER.

THE ADJACENT AREAS DISTURBED OR DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION

OTHERWISE, G.C. WILL BE CHARGED.

SPECIFICATION, TESTS WILL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF McDONALD'S,

TESTS AND/OR CORE SAMPLES. IF TESTS PROVE CORRECT, PER ABOVE

McDONALD'S ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUEST A COMPACTION

 

YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CURRENT SPECIFICATIONS.

MIX DESIGN AND PLACEMENT SPECIFICATIONS SHALL CONFORM TO NEW

100% OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY (ASTM D-698). THE ASPHALT PAVEMENT

8" MINIMUM CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE. COMPACTION TO BE

1" BITUMINOUS TOP COURSE, OVER 3" BITUMINOUS BINDER COURSE, OVER

 

(MINIMUM 4" TOTAL COMPACTED ASPHALT THICKNESS)

SIDEWALK SPOT ELEVATIONS

REFER TO DWG. C-1B FOR

471.75 TC

471.33 BC

9

0
.8

0
.6

0
.2

0.
4

0.
6

0.
8

0.
2

0
.2

0.
4

0
.8

0
.2

0
.4

0.40.6

0.8

0
.6

0
.4

429

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

428

0.8

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.4

0
.4

0
.6

0.6

0.4

0
.2

0.2

42
9

0
.2

0
.8

0
.2

0
.8

F
F
-
4
3
3
.9

0

4
2
9

4
3
0

4
3
1

4
3
24
3
3

4344
3
4

4
3
1

4
3
1

436

432

433

4
3
3

4
3
2

4
3
3

4
3
2

4
3
2

4
3
1

424

429

436

431

43
6 4

36

FlushB
C
 
4
2
9.19

T
C
 
4
3
0.00

B
C
 
4
2
9.5

0

T
C
 
4
3
0.10

B
C
 
4
2
9.60

T
C
 
4
2
9.98

B
C
 
4
2
9.4

8

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

5

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

5

T
C
 
4
2
9.68

B
C
 
4
2
9.18

T
C
 
4
2
9.4

2

B
C
 
4
2
8
.92

T
C
 
4
2
8
.8

5

B
C
 
4
2
8
.3

5

T
C
 
4
2
8
.5

5

B
C
 
4
2
8
.05

T
C
 
4
2
8
.13

B
C
 
4
2
7
.63

T
C
 
4
2
7
.8

0

B
C
 
4
2
7
.3

0

T
C
 
4
2
7
.3

1

B
C
 
4
2
6.8

1

T
C
 
4
2
6.98

B
C
 
4
2
6.4

8

T
C
 
4
2
6.60

B
C
 
4
2
6.10

T
C
 
4
2
6.17

B
C
 
4
2
5
.67

T
C
 
4
2
6.2

6

B
C
 
4
2
5
.7

6

T
C
 
4
2
6.08

B
C
 
4
2
5
.5

8

T
C
 
4
2
5
.97

B
C
 
4
2
5
.4

7

T
C
 
4
3
4
.4

8

B
C
 
4
3
3
.98

T
C
 
4
3
4
.3

1

B
C
 
4
3
3
.8

1T
C
 
4
3
3
.8

3

B
C
 
4
3
3
.7

3

T
C
 
4
3
3
.5

9

B
C
 
4
3
3
.4

9
T
C
 
4
3
3
.96

B
C
 
4
3
3
.4

6

T
C
 
4
3
3
.5

9

B
C
 
4
3
3
.09

T
C
 
4
3
3
.2

8

B
C
 
4
3
2
.7

8

T
C
 
4
3
2
.8

0

B
C
 
4
3
2
.3

0

FlushB
C
 
4
3
2
.05

T
C
 
4
3
2
.14

B
C
 
4
3
1.64

T
C
 
4
3
1.8

8

B
C
 
4
3
1.3

8

T
C
 
4
3
1.7

4

B
C
 
4
3
1.2

4

T
C
 
4
3
1.63

B
C
 
4
3
1.13

T
C
 
4
3
1.4

9

B
C
 
4
3
0.99

T
C
 
4
3
1.4

2

B
C
 
4
3
0.92

T
C
 
4
3
1.4

1

B
C
 
4
3
0.91

T
C
 
4
3
1.4

1

B
C
 
4
3
0.91

T
C
 
4
3
1.7

2

B
C
 
4
3
1.2

2

FlushB
C
 
4
3
3
.2

2

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

2

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

2

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

5

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

5

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

8

B
C
 
4
2
9.4

8

T
C
 
4
2
9.97

B
C
 
4
2
9.5

7

T
C
 
4
2
9.94

B
C
 
4
2
9.7

4

T
C
 
4
2
9.93

B
C
 
4
2
9.7

3

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

7

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

7

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

6

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

6

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

7

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

7

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

3

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

3

T
C
 
4
2
9.7

5

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

5

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

0

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

6

T
C
 
4
2
9.67

B
C
 
4
2
9.17

T
C
 
4
3
0.16

B
C
 
4
2
9.66

T
C
 
4
3
1.7

8

B
C
 
4
3
1.18

T
C
 
4
3
1.8

2

B
C
 
4
3
1.3

2

T
C
 
4
3
1.5

7

B
C
 
4
3
0.97

T
C
 
4
3
1.5

2

B
C
 
4
3
0.92

T
C
 
4
3
1.12

B
C
 
4
3
0.62

T
C
 
4
3
0.8

3

B
C
 
4
3
0.3

3

Flush

B
C
 
4
3
1.2

8

T
C
 
4
2
8
.91

B
C
 
4
2
8
.4

1

T
C
 
4
2
8
.8

7

B
C
 
4
2
8
.3

7

T
C
 
4
2
8
.7

6

B
C
 
4
2
8
.2

6

T
C
 
4
2
9.05

B
C
 
4
2
8
.5

5

T
C
 
4
2
9.11

B
C
 
4
2
8
.61

T
C
 
4
2
8
.06

B
C
 
4
2
7
.5

6

T
C
 
4
2
7
.2

4

B
C
 
4
2
6.7

4

T
C
 
4
2
6.8

4

B
C
 
4
2
6.3

4

T
C
 
4
2
6.65

B
C
 
4
2
6.15

T
C
 
4
3
0.00

B
C
 
4
2
9.60

T
C
 
4
3
0.13

B
C
 
4
2
9.63

Flush
B
C
 
4
2
9.5

7

FlushB
C
 
4
2
9.4

7

FlushB
C
 
4
2
9.4

3

T
C
 
4
2
9.93

B
C
 
4
2
9.4

3

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

7

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

7

T
C
 
4
2
9.7

0

B
C
 
4
2
9.2

0

T
C
 
4
2
9.64

B
C
 
4
2
9.14 T

C
 
4
2
9.4

4

B
C
 
4
2
8
.94

T
C
 
4
2
9.2

3

B
C
 
4
2
8
.7

3

T
C
 
4
2
9.01

B
C
 
4
2
8
.5

1

T
C
 
4
2
8
.8

0

B
C
 
4
2
8
.3

0

T
C
 
4
2
8
.7

0

B
C
 
4
2
8
.2

0
T
C
 
4
2
8
.8

2

B
C
 
4
2
8
.3

2

T
C
 
4
2
9.18

B
C
 
4
2
8
.68

T
C
 
4
2
9.8

1

B
C
 
4
2
9.3

1

T
C
 
4
3
0.4

8

B
C
 
4
2
9.98

T
C
 
4
3
0.00

B
C
 
4
2
9.60

435.54

4
2
9.964

2
9.97

4
3
4
.4

5

4
3
0.8

9

4
3
1.18

4
3
1.93

4
3
1.98

4
3
2
.04

4
3
1.5

0

4
3
1.3

7

4
3
1.4

4

4
3
1.7

8

4
3
1.4

5

4
3
1.4

9

4
3
1.3

6

4
3
1.64

4
3
1.16

4
3
2
.93

4
3
2
.3

1

4
3
4
.62

4
3
4
.2

2

4
3
4
.2

5

4
3
3
.4

9

4
3
4
.4

1

4
3
3
.8

8

4
3
3
.7

7
4
3
3
.5

24
3
3
.94

4
3
4
.00

4
3
3
.8

6

4
3
3
.5

0

4
3
3
.4

6

4
3
2
.97

4
3
2
.7

9

4
3
2
.19

4
3
2
.7

3

4
3
2
.5

4

4
3
1.2

3

4
3
2
.3

8

4
3
1.64

4
3
2
.99

4
3
1.5

8

4
3
1.4

3

4
3
1.99

4
3
2
.05

4
3
1.7

1

4
3
2
.2

5

4
3
0.7

4

4
3
0.2

0

4
2
9.7

9
4
2
9.3

4

4
2
9.8

0

4
3
0.00 4

2
9.2

0

4
2
8
.4

9

4
2
8
.16

4
2
7
.8

3

4
2
7
.3

9

4
2
7
.2

2

4
2
6.68

4
2
7
.65

4
2
7
.8

4

4
2
7
.5

3

4
2
7
.8

6

4
2
7
.90

4
2
8
.3

8

4
2
8
.5

2

4
2
8
.8

0

4
2
9.01

4
2
8
.93

4
2
8
.62

4
2
8
.8

4

4
2
8
.60

4
2
8
.7

8

4
2
9.15

4
3
0.00

4
2
9.7

3

4
2
9.2

5

4
2
9.12

4
2
9.04

4
2
8
.93

4
2
9.2

3

4
2
9.08

4
2
9.07

4
2
9.8

5

4
2
9.5

7

4
2
9.8

9

4
2
9.5

2

4
2
9.3

2

4
2
9.3

3

4
2
8
.65

4
2
8
.97

4
2
8
.2

3

4
2
8
.5

5

4
2
8
.09

4
2
7
.8

7

4
2
7
.4

2

4
2
7
.7

5

4
2
6.93

4
2
6.97

4
2
9.8

3

4
3
0.01

4
2
9.8

5

4
2
9.8

4

4
2
9.8

4

4
2
9.8

7

4
2
9.8

74
2
9.8

7

4
2
9.90

4
2
9.8

6

4
2
9.8

6 4
2
9.90 4

2
9.3

5

4
2
9.4

1

4
2
9.94

4
2
9.8

9

4
2
9.8

4

4
2
9.98

4
3
1.04

4
3
1.02

4
3
1.01

4
3
0.7

8

4
3
0.04

4
3
0.3

6

4
2
9.61

4
2
9.7

4

4
2
9.4

8

4
2
9.06

4
2
8
.8

8

4
2
9.7

8

4
2
8
.3

6

4
2
7
.8

9

4
2
9.07

4
2
9.2

0

4
3
0.09

4
3
0.7

4

4
3
0.67

4
3
0.4

1

4
3
0.10

4
3
0.61

4
2
9.60

4
3
0.07

4
2
9.17

4
2
9.2

5

4
2
9.3

7

4
2
9.5

1
4
2
9.5

5

4
2
9.66

4
2
9.7

34
2
9.66

4
3
0.2

3

4
3
0.05

4
3
0.2

3

4
2
9.5

8

4
2
9.8

3

4
2
9.97

4
3
0.3

7

4
2
9.92

4
3
0.10

4
3
0.09

4
3
0.19

4
3
0.15

4
2
9.92

4
2
9.69

4
2
9.4

3

4
2
9.2

2

4
2
8
.90

4
2
8
.69

4
2
8
.08

4
2
8
.06

4
2
7
.60

4
2
7
.14

4
2
6.5

5

4
2
6.4

2

4
2
6.2

4

4
2
6.60

4
2
6.5

7

4
2
6.3

2

4
2
6.69

4
2
5
.99

4
2
5
.91

4
2
4
.61

4
2
4
.17

4
2
3
.8

9
4
2
4
.2

4

4
2
5
.02

4
2
5
.68

4
2
5
.68

4
2
6.3

7

4
2
6.3

5

4
2
5
.69

4
2
4
.97

4
2
4
.2

2

4
2
3
.2

7

4
2
3
.03

4
2
5
.7

8

4
2
6.4

7

4
2
7
.5

9

4
2
7
.3

1

4
2
8
.04

4
2
7
.2

3

4
2
6.94

4
2
6.7

0

4
2
7
.11

4
2
7
.2

9

4
2
7
.66

4
2
8
.13

4
2
8
.3

9

4
2
8
.7

1

4
2
8
.65

4
2
8
.63

4
2
8
.66

4
2
8
.8

5

4
2
8
.8

0
4
2
8
.66

4
2
8
.7

0

4
2
9.91

4
2
9.2

5

4
3
0.03

4
2
8
.7

0

4
2
8
.8

0

4
2
8
.97

4
3
2
.3

2

4
3
2
.16

4
3
0.7

2

4
3
0.2

8

4
3
2
.11

4
3
1.64

4
3
1.2

7

4
3
1.4

8

4
3
0.99

4
3
1.2

4

4
3
2
.5

0

4
3
1.3

3

4
3
2
.99

4
3
1.7

0

4
3
2
.14

4
3
3
.3

1

4
3
5
.8

3

4
3
3
.99

4
3
5
.62

4
3
6.3

5
4
3
6.3

3

4
3
6.11

4
3
6.13

4
3
5
.95

4
3
5
.8

3

4
3
5
.94

4
3
5
.98

4
3
5
.5

5

4
3
6.16

4
3
5
.91

4
3
5
.8

3

4
3
6.08

4
3
6.11

4
3
2
.5

5

4
3
3
.10 4

3
2
.93

4
3
3
.11

4
3
3
.5

3

4
3
2
.68

4
3
2
.13

4
3
2
.2

0

4
3
3
.4

5

4
3
3
.7

4
4
3
3
.67

4
3
2
.95

4
3
0.7

9

4
3
3
.08

4
3
0.2

8

4
2
9.4

2

4
2
8
.3

8

4
2
8
.05

4
2
7
.64

4
2
7
.2

4

4
2
6.8

1

4
3
0.3

0

4
3
0.05

4
3
0.7

5

4
2
9.95

4
2
9.7

1

4
2
9.91

4
2
9.91

4
2
9.91

4
2
9.93

4
3
0.09

4
3
4
.2

1

4
3
4
.3

6

4
3
1.3

1

4
3
0.3

2
4
3
0.4

0

4
3
0.3

7

4
3
1.01

4
3
0.5

5

4
3
0.8

8

4
3
0.12

4
3
1.2

6

4
3
1.4

4

4
3
1.99

4
3
1.98

4
3
2
.01

4
3
2
.05

4
3
1.94

4
3
1.5

4

4
3
1.7

2

4
3
2
.03

4
3
2
.3

0

4
3
4
.5

5

4
3
4
.14

4
3
3
.3

24
3
3
.7

8

4
3
3
.7

1

4
3
3
.5

5

4
3
3
.5

6

4
3
3
.3

6

4
3
2
.95

4
3
2
.7

7

4
3
3
.03

4
3
1.8

3

4
3
2
.2

2

4
3
2
.3

9

4
3
2
.2

3

4
2
7
.98

4
2
8
.2

3

4
2
8
.3

5

4
2
9.5

2
4
2
9.7

7

4
2
9.61

4
2
9.5

1

4
2
9.07

4
2
9.3

6

4
2
9.3

9

4
2
9.02

4
3
0.05

4
2
9.8

1

4
2
9.8

74
2
9.8

9

4
2
9.8

9

4
2
9.8

3

4
2
9.92

4
2
9.94

4
2
9.90

4
2
9.3

6

4
2
9.8

0

4
2
9.8

1

4
3
0.2

2

4
3
0.61

4
3
0.07

4
3
1.04

4
2
8
.2

7

4
2
9.92

4
2
9.3

7

4
2
9.8

8
4
3
0.2

9

4
3
0.13

4
2
9.7

4

4
2
9.904

3
0.3

7

4
3
0.11

4
3
0.09

4
3
0.14

4
2
9.69

4
2
8
.67

4
2
8
.5

8

4
2
6.3

4

4
2
6.7

5

4
2
7
.00

4
2
7
.2

3

4
2
6.8

0

4
2
8
.96

4
2
8
.5

4
4
2
8
.7

7

4
2
8
.654

2
8
.63

4
3
2
.4

5

4
3
2
.2

6
4
3
2
.4

5

4
3
2
.5

5

4
3
5
.63

4
3
5
.8

0
4
3
6.03

4
3
5
.8

2

4
3
5
.61

4
3
5
.8

6
4
3
3
.4

2

4
3
3
.67

4
2
9.8

8

4
3
0.8

0

4
3
1.05

42
5

6" CIP

18
"
 
C
IP

ST STST

S
T

S
T

S
T

(
N
.Y
.S
. 

R
O

U
T

E
 
3
1)

M
O

N
R

O
E
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

CLEANERS
LEARY'S

M&T BANK

CIP

18"

SW INV-429.11
NW INV-429.05
RIM-433.36
DMH

INV-429.74
RIM-432.67
CB

INV-428.15
RIM-429.08
CB

434

433

435

F
F
-
4
3
0
.0

9

F
F
-
4
3
0
.0

7

F
F
-
4
3
0
.0

7

F
F
-
4
3
0
.3

4

FF-430.06

F
F
-
4
3
0
.1
2

430.71

430.71

F
F
=
4
3
0
.0

9

4
3
0
.0

8

4
3
0
.0

7

4
3
0
.0

6

BC 429.98
TC 430.88

430.57

430.03

429.92

429.82

BC 429.74
Flush

BC 429.28
TC 429.78

429.87

BC 429.39
TC 429.69

BC 429.40
Flush

429.34
BC 429.41
TC 429.81

B
C
 
4
2
9
.9

2
T

C
 
4
3
0
.8

2

430.06

FF-430.08

428.73

BC 428.67
TC 429.17

BC 428.64

TC 429.14

APPROX. 7,547.67 SQ. FT.
BRICK BUILDING

1 STORY
RESTAURANT
MCDONALD'S

R

1"=20'

RLB

RLB

DATE

M
c

D
O

N
A

L
D
'S
 U

S
A
, 

L
L

C

XDM03/03/21

16

43.7218.00

M
c

D
O

N
A

L
D
'S
 R

E
S

T
A

U
R

A
N

T

S
T

A
T

E
 S
IT

E
 C

O
D

E
: 
0
3
1
-0

7
5
9
 /

N
S

N
: 
#
0
6
1
6
8

3
2
8
0
 M

O
N

R
O

E
 A

V
E

N
U

E
, 
T

O
W

N
 O

F
 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D
, 

M
O

N
R

O
E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, 

N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K

S
T

A
M

F
O

R
D
, 

C
T
 

0
6
9
0
1

6
4
5
 

E
A
S

T
 

M
A
IN
 

S
T

R
E

E
T
, 

2
N

D
 

F
L

O
O

R

S
T

A
M

F
O

R
D
 

F
IE

L
D
 

O
F
F
IC

E

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

SAWCUT/NEW PAVEMENT,

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

SAWCUT/NEW PAVEMENT,

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

SAWCUT/NEW PAVEMENT,

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

MATCH EXISTING, TYP.

SAWCUT/NEW PAVEMENT,

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

428.60
428.48

428.13 Tp

428.63 Tc

428.01

427.86 Tp

428.36 Tc

EXIST.

MATCH

430.08

430.08

429.48 Tp

429.98 Tc

429.30

429.18

429.60 Tp

429.60 Tc

430.07430.07

430.07

429.48 Tp

429.98 Tc

429.48 Tp

429.98 Tc

432.97

433.08

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

429.48 Tp

429.98 Tc

431.10 Tp

431.60 Tc

430.09430.09

430.08

430.08

EXIST.

MATCH

EXIST.

MATCH

430.08

429.48 Tp

429.98 Tc

427.97  Tp

427.97 Tc

427.90 Tp

427.90 Tc

429.40 Tp

429.88 Tc

4
2
9

426.80 Tp

427.30 Tc

429.92 Tp

429.92 Tc

429.60 Tp

429.81 Tc

431.08 Tp

431.58 Tc

42
8

0.4

4
2
7

4
2
9

432.50

432.44

432.58 Tp

432.58 Tc

429.95 Tp

EXIST.

MATCH

428.05 Bs

429.98 Ts

EXIST.

MATCH

4
2
8

4
3
0

4
2
8

4
2
8

4
2
7

4
2
7

4
2
6

4
26

4
2
6

4
2
7

426

427

4
2
8

42
8

4
2
9

43
0

4
3
0

430

430 430

4
3
0

429
430

43
0

4
3
0

43
0

430

4
3
0





·

·

NOT LABELED

·

·

M
c

D
o

n
a

l
d

'
s

 
U

S
A

,
 
L

L
C



M
c

D
o

n
a

l
d

'
s

 
U

S
A

,
 
L

L
C



Welcome

M
c

D
o

n
a

l
d

'
s

 
U

S
A

,
 
L

L
C







lenzi
Highlight

lenzi
Highlight

lenzi
Highlight


	01 Agenda_2021-03-25
	02 Agenda page 2_ March 25 DRHPB
	03 Minutes_2020-3-11
	04 6 Wildberry Ln DRB Submittal Packet
	6 WIld Berry Lane Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	T-1
	A-1
	A-2
	A-3


	6 WIld Berry Lane RN
	6 Wildberry Ln App
	6 Wildberry Ln Pictometry
	IMG_7599
	IMG_7600
	IMG_7601
	IMG_7602
	IMG_7603
	IMG_7604
	IMG_7605

	05 292 Shoreham Dr DRB Submittal Packet
	292 Shoreham Dr Pictometry
	292 Shoreham Dr plans
	292 Shoreham Dr RN
	PickwickDr_5_front
	ShorehamDr_272_front
	ShorehamDr_282_front
	ShorehamDr_292_front
	front 2
	IMG_8426
	IMG_8428

	06 135 Sylvania Rd DRB Submittal Packet
	135 Sylvania Dr app
	135 Sylvania Dr Elevation1
	3D Views
	{3D}


	135 Sylvania Dr Elevation2
	Sheets
	A-00M - MISC DWGS


	135 Sylvania Dr Pictometry
	135 Sylvania Dr RN
	135 Sylvania Property Survey
	SylvaniaRoad_129_front
	SylvaniaRoad_135_front
	SylvaniaRoad_136_front
	SylvaniaRoad_141_front1

	07 49 Charmwood DRB Submittal Packet
	49 Charmwood App
	49 Charmwood Pictometry
	49 Charmwood Plans 3
	49 Charmwood Plans 4.PDF
	49 Charmwood Plans1
	49 Charmwood Plans2
	49 Charmwood RN
	49 Charmwood Survey
	CharmwoodRoad_47_front
	CharmwoodRoad_48_front
	CharmwoodRoad_49_front
	CharmwoodRoad_51_front

	08 640 Mendon Center Rd New Home DRB Submittal Packet
	640 Mendon Center Rd elevation
	640 Mendon Center Rd floorplan
	640 Mendon Center Rd house App
	640 Mendon Center Rd Location
	640 Mendon Center Rd Morton plans
	640 Mendon Center Rd Pictometry
	640 Mendon Center Rd RN
	MendonCenterRoad_621_front
	MendonCenterRoad_631_front
	CanfieldRoad_380_front (1)

	09 2 Epping Wood DRB Submittal Packet
	2 Epping Wood App
	2 Epping Wood Pictometry
	2 Epping Wood RN
	2 Eppingwood Trl Plans
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View TITLE.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View FL ELEV.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View LR ELEVS.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View RR ELEV.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View BSMT.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View FINBSMT.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View 1ST FLR.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View 2ND FLR.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View ROOF.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View BSECT1.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View BSECT2.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View BSECT3.PDF
	20m3976 lot 106 malvern ketonis res final plans 03 16 2021-Go-to-View WSECT.PDF

	2 Eppingwood Trl Survey
	BromsgroveHill_8_front
	EppingWoodTrl_2_front
	EppingWoodTrl_2_side
	EppingWoodTrl_4_front
	EppingWoodTrl_5_front

	10 70 Mitchell Rd C of A DRB Submittal Packet
	70 Mitchell Rd  C ofA Pictures
	70 Mitchell Road
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Materials:

	70 Mitchell Rd Elevations
	70 Mitchell Rd Floor Plan

	11 3280 Monroe Ave DRB Referal Packet
	Action=V
	MonroeAve_3280_front
	_ags_9de5896f42984f67bc0279758a1fce7f
	NYMONR029034NeighObliq5544E_180421
	DRB Submittal packet
	Binder1
	031-0759_Civil Construction Plans
	037-0759_T-1 Title Sheet-001.pdf
	031-0759_C-1_Site Plan-003.pdf
	031-0759_C-2_Grading Plan-004.pdf

	3280 Monroe Ave_Building Floor Plan-Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	031-0759_A-PLAN-A1-1 (B)
	plan

	031-0759_A-ELEV-A2-0
	031-0759_A-ELEV-A2-1


	3280 Monroe Ave_Building Renderings
	031-0759_Color Render Elev. A2-0
	031-0759_Color Render Elev. A2-1


	Pages from Monroe Ave Design Guidlines





